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Attn: Mr. Thomas Ditto

RE: Case Closure Regarding Underground S8torage Tanks and
Petroleum Hydrocarbon Impacted Soils for Challenge Dairy,
San Leandro, Alameda County

Dear Mr. Ditto,

The Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACHD)
Local Oversight Program and Site Mitigation staff have submitted
letters which recommend the closure for your site involving two
10,000 gallon Underground Storage Tanks and also non-UST related,
heavy chain hydrocarbon impacted soils. After discussions with
County staff and review of the file for your site Regional Board
staff concur with this recommendation. Therefore based on the
available information for the above site, it appears that further
investigation and cleanup of petroleum hydrocarbons are not
necessary. Further work could be required if conditions change or
a water quality threat is discovered at the site.

Please contact Richard Hiett from my staff at (510) 286-4359 if you
have any questions regarding the contents of thig letter.

Steven R. Ritchie
Executive Officer

cc: ACHD, 80 Swan Way, Suite 206, Oakland, CA 94621
Attn: Mr. Scotti8eeEy - Local Oversight Progran
Mr. Robert Weston - Site Mitigation



